Hansen, Angela

From: Spencer, Steven - FS, OR <steven.spencer@usda.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Hansen, Angela

Cc: Weaver, Mathew; Keen, Shelley

Subject: Negotiated Rule Making

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even
if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Angie,

| received your phone message from this morning. Thank you. | see the information is posted and | am
reading it right now. I’'ve come across something you might want to correct as soon as possible since it’s early
in the game. In the Requirements for Applications Acceptable for Filing the abbreviated acronym for the US
Geological Survey needs to be changed to USGS instead of showing the USFS (which is the Forest Service).

03. Requirement for Applications Acceptable for Filing.
b. ii. For a surface water sources include the official geographic name listed on the United States Geological

Survey (USFS) Quadrangle map. If the surface water source is not named on the USGS Quadrangle map,
describe as “unnamed,” but identify the system or river to which it the source is tributary.

USFS should probably be changed to USGS.

Ill continue reading but thought you might want to get to this one as soon as possible.

Steve

Steven M. Spencer
Idaho Water Use Specialist
Forest Service

Northern Region
p: 208-365-7055
steven.spencer@usda.gov

1857 Hwy 16 Suite 1
Emmett, ID 83617
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This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and

subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete the email immediately.



